

# Public Safety & Security

## CRIME, FIRE & EMERGENCY

CITY OF SPOKANE CRIME MAP  
[spokangis.org/crimemap2](http://spokangis.org/crimemap2)

### Address Confidentiality Program 800-822-1065

Assists crime victims (specifically victims of domestic violence, sexual assault, trafficking and stalking, and certain criminal justice employees who have been targets of felony—harassment on the job or due to the job—who have relocated to avoid further abuse. [www.sos.wa.gov/acp](http://www.sos.wa.gov/acp)

**Boundary Volunteer Ambulance**  
 6447 Railroad St 208-267-2604  
 PO Box 441, Bonners Ferry 83805  
[boundaryambulance.org/](http://boundaryambulance.org/)  
 Provides EMS Support for Boundary County residents and visitors.

**Civil Air Patrol**  
 SPOKANE COMPOSITE SQUADRON  
 Moody Aviation 462-2948  
 6719 E Rutter Ave, Spokane 99212  
 P.O. Box 11371 Spokane 99211  
[janeen.graham@wawg.cap.gov](mailto:janeen.graham@wawg.cap.gov)  
 Janeen Graham [spokanecap.org](http://spokanecap.org)

INTERSTATE AVIATION INC  
 Pullman-Moscow 800-653-8420  
 Airport, 4800 Airport Complex N  
 PO Box 126, Pullman 99163  
[inter-stateaviation.com](http://inter-stateaviation.com) 332-6596

TWIN W COMPOSITE SQUADRON 2  
 Walla Walla Regional Airport  
 255 A St Walla Walla 99362  
<http://twinw.wawg.cap.gov>

BLUE MOUNTAIN COMPOSITE SQUADRON  
 Lewiston - Nez Perce County  
 Regional Airport [golws.com](http://golws.com)  
 406 Burrell Ave, Lewiston 83501  
[bluemountain.wawg.cap.gov](http://bluemountain.wawg.cap.gov)  
 COEUR D'ALENE COMPOSITE SQUADRON  
 208-640-9130

Coeur d'Alene Airport, 2410 W  
 Miles Ave, Hayden Lake 83835  
[cdacapdccc@gmail.com](mailto:cdacapdccc@gmail.com)

### County Sheriffs' Offices, Non-Emergency

Call for Emergencies 911  
 ADAMS COUNTY 659-1122  
 BENEWAH COUNTY 208-245-2555  
 BONNER COUNTY 208-263-8417  
 BOUNDARY COUNTY 208-267-3151  
 CLEARWATER COUNTY 208-476-4521  
 FERRY COUNTY 775-3132  
 IDAHO COUNTY 208-983-1100  
 KOOTENAI COUNTY 208-446-1850  
 -main switch board 208-446-1300  
 LATAH COUNTY 208-882-2216  
 LEWIS COUNTY 208-937-2447  
 LINCOLN COUNTY 725-3501  
 NEZ PERCE COUNTY 208-799-3131  
 800-898-6426

PEND OREILLE COUNTY 447-3151  
 SHOSHONE COUNTY 208-556-1114  
 SPOKANE COUNTY  
 - Public Safety Bldg 477-4739  
 - Valley Precinct 477-3300  
 STEVENS COUNTY SHERIFF 684-5296  
 800-572-0947  
 24 hour phone 684-2555  
 WHITMAN COUNTY 397-6266

**Crimestoppers of the Inland NW**  
 327-5111 800-222-8477  
[crimestoppersinlandnorthwest.org](http://crimestoppersinlandnorthwest.org)  
 Encourages citizens to volunteer vital information helpful to law enforcement agencies fighting crime. Tipsters are anonymous and are eligible for cash rewards.

**Credit Reports/Fraud Alert**  
 Prevents identity theft and provides a fraud alert on credit:  
 Experian 888-397-3742  
 Equifax 800-525-6285  
 Transunion 800-680-7289  
 FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION  
[ftc.gov/idtheft](http://ftc.gov/idtheft) 877-IDTHEFT  
 866-438-4338/TTY 866-653-4251

**Dogs, Search and Rescue**  
 INTERMOUNTAIN SEARCH DOGS 477-3009  
[intermountainsearchdogs.org](http://intermountainsearchdogs.org)  
 INLAND EMPIRE BLOODHOUNDS  
[Jason@InlandEmpireBloodhounds.org](mailto:Jason@InlandEmpireBloodhounds.org)  
[inlandempirebloodhounds.org](http://inlandempirebloodhounds.org)  
 MOUNTAIN WEST RESCUE DOGS 477-3009

**Downtown Security 353-9111**  
**Ambassadors Program**  
 DOWNTOWN SPOKANE PARTNERSHIP  
 211 N Wall St, Ste 300  
 Spokane 99201  
[Security@DowntownSpokane.net](mailto:Security@DowntownSpokane.net)  
[downtownspokane.com](http://downtownspokane.com)  
 Assists in situations, including street disturbances, employee/customer escorts and medical emergencies. Connects the homeless downtown with services.

**Fire Department, Info Lines**  
 Always call 911 for emergencies. If the community's non-emergency number is not listed, call the local city hall or county commissioners for assistance.  
[firedepartmentdirectory.com](http://firedepartmentdirectory.com)  
[mrsc.org/subjects/pubsafe/fire/fireservice.aspx](http://mrsc.org/subjects/pubsafe/fire/fireservice.aspx) (WA)  
[idahofirechiefs.org](http://idahofirechiefs.org) [fire101.com](http://fire101.com)  
[resources.211.idaho.gov](http://resources.211.idaho.gov)  
[bowmansystems.com](http://bowmansystems.com)

ADAMS COUNTY  
 -DISTRICT #1 RITZVILLE 659-1930  
 -DISTRICT #5 OTHELLO 488-2951  
 -DISTRICT #7 WASHTUCNA 646-3393  
 FERRY COUNTY  
 -DISTRICT 3 STEVENS 8 - VOLUNTEER 738-4591

-DISTRICT #13 REPUBLIC 775-2033  
 -DISTRICT #14 OKANOGAN 779-4262  
 IONE VOLUNTEER 442-3531  
 LIBERTY LAKE 928-1700  
 LINCOLN COUNTY  
 -DISTRICT #1 SPRAGUE 257-2926  
 -DISTRICT #3 ODESSA 982-2424  
 -DISTRICT #4 REARDAN, EDWALL, LONG LAKE 796-2623  
 -DISTRICT #5 DAVENPORT 725-3501  
 -DISTRICT #6 HARRINGTON 253-4333  
 PEND OREILLE COUNTY  
 -DIST #2 442-2311  
 -DIST #4 447-2476  
 -DIST #5 445-0349  
 -DIST #8 447-5325  
 SOUTH PEND OREILLE FIRE AND RESCUE 447-5305

SPOKANE COUNTY, COMMUNITIES  
 AIRWAY HEIGHTS 244-3322  
 CHENEY 498-9291  
 FAIRCHILD AFB 247-5215  
 MEDICAL LAKE 565-5022  
 SPOKANE INT'L AIRPORT 455-6485  
 SPOKANE COUNTY FIRE DISTRICTS:  
 SCFD 1 SPOKANE VALLEY 928-1700  
 SCFD 2 FAIRFIELD 283-4271  
 SCFD 3 SPANGLE 235-6645  
 624-7103

SCFD 4 DEER PARK/NORTH SPOKANE COUNTY 467-4500  
 SCFD 5 NW SPOKANE COUNTY 769-4793  
 SCFD 8 SOUTH SPOKANE 926-6699  
 SCFD 9 NORTH SPOKANE 466-4602  
 SCFD 10 WEST PLAINS 244-2425  
 SCFD 11 ROCKFORD 291-6666  
 SCFD 12 LATAH VOLUNTEER 283-4372

SCFD 13 NEWMAN LAKE 226-1482  
 SPOKANE TRIBE - BIA FIRE MNGT 258-4566

STEVENS COUNTY  
 -DISTRICT #1 SPRINGDALE 262-9660  
 -DISTRICT #2 HUNTERS 722-3100  
 -DISTRICT #3 COLVILLE 684-2507  
 -DISTRICT #4 VALLEY/CHEWELAH 937-2246  
 -DISTRICT #5 ADDY 684-5094  
 -DISTRICT #6 KETTLE FALLS 738-4988  
 -DISTRICT #7 ARDEN 684-6929  
 -DISTRICT #11 732-4868  
 -DISTRICT #12 RICE, DAISY, GIFFORD) 738-2960

CHEWELAH VOLUNTEER 935-8311  
 COLVILLE VOLUNTEER 684-3181  
 MARCUS 684-3771  
 WHITMAN COUNTY  
 DISTRICT #12 334-1715  
 UNIONTOWN/COLTON #14 229-3379  
 ENDICOTT DIST #6 657-3630/3720  
 FARMINGTON (DIST 10) 287-2551  
 PULLMAN 332-8172  
 PULLMAN WSU 335-1766  
 COLFAX 397-3416  
 ENDICOTT 657-3630  
 MALDEN 569-3771  
 LA CROSSE 549-3700  
 PALOUSE 878-1240

ROSALIA #7 523-3151  
 ST JOHN 648-3950  
 IDAHO STATE (208)  
 BENEWAH COUNTY  
 EMIDA RURAL FIRE 245-1900  
 FERNWOOD RURAL FIRE 245-1901  
 GATEWAY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT  
 PLUMMER 686-1313  
 ST MARIES 245-5253  
 TENSED FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 771-1007

BONNER COUNTY  
 CLARK FORK VALLEY FIRE 266-1337  
 COOLIN-CAVANAUGH BAY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 443-3118  
 NORTH OF THE NARROWS FIRE DISTRICT  
 KOOTENAI/PONDERAY 265-4114  
 OLDTOWN-NEWPORT CITY HALL 509-447-5611

PEND OREILLE IDL FPD (SANDPOINT) 443-2516  
 PRIEST RIVER-WEST PEND OREILLE FIRE DEPT 448-2035  
 SAGLE FIRE DISTRICT 263-9541  
 SAM OWEN FD HOPE 264-5745  
 SANDPOINT 263-3502  
 SCHWEITZER FPD SANDPOINT 265-4741  
 WEST PRIEST LAKE FD 443-2551  
 WESTSIDE FD DOVER 265-9745  
 WHEATLAND VOL FD (PRIEST RIVER) 798-0101

BOUNDARY COUNTY  
 BOUNDARY SEARCH & DIVE RESCUE 267-7404

BONNERS FERRY 267-3105  
 CURLEY CREEK/MOYIE SPRINGS VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT 267-1025  
 HALL MOUNTAIN VOLUNTEER FIRE ASSN EASTPORT 267-7375  
 NORTH BENCH FIRE DISTRICT (BONNERS FERRY) 267-8674  
 PARADISE VALLEY FIRE DISTRICT BONNERS FERRY 267-7909  
 SOUTH BOUNDARY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT NAPLES 267-8052

CLEARWATER COUNTY  
 CLEARWATER POTLATCH FPD (OROFINO) 476-5612  
 OROFINO VOLUNTEER FD 476-9335  
 SUNNYSIDE VOLUNTEER FD 476-3473  
 TWIN RIDGE FIRE DISTRICT (OROFINO) 476-3353  
 UPPER FORDS CREEK RFD (OROFINO) 476-7740

IDAHO COUNTY  
 BPC VOLUNTEER RURAL FIRE DEPT KOOSKIA 926-7872  
 COTTONWOOD CITY/RURAL FIRE DEPT 962-3171  
 FERDINAND FIRE DEPT 962-5640  
 GRANGEVILLE/WHITE BIRD 983-3414  
 KOOSKIA VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPT 926-4684

KOOTENAI COUNTY  
 ATHOL/TIMBERLAKE FPD 683-3333  
 COEUR D'ALENE 769-2340  
 EAST SIDE FPD 769-4269  
 HAUSER LAKE FPD HAUSER 733-1174

IDAHO DEPT OF LANDS FIRE DEPT  
 COEUR D'ALENE 769-1522  
 KOOTENAI COUNTY FIRE & RESCUE  
 POST FALLS 676-8739  
 KOOTENAI COUNTY FIRE & RESCUE  
 DALTON GARDENS, FERNAN LAKE  
 777-8000  
 MICA-KIDD ISLAND FPD 769-7946  
 NORTHERN LAKES FPD HAYDEN,  
 RATHDRUM 772-5711  
 SPIRIT LAKE FPD 623-5800  
 WORLEY FPD 686-1718  
 LATAH COUNTY  
 BOVILLE VOLUNTEER 826-3220  
 DEARY RURAL FIRE DIST 877-1515  
 JULLIAETTA VOLUNTEER 276-3700  
 MOSCOW FIRE DEPT 882-2831  
 POTLATCH RURAL 875-0139  
 TROY 835-2601  
 NEZ PERCE COUNTY  
 BIG CANYON FIRE DISTRICT (PECK)  
 486-6640  
 EVERGREEN RURAL FIRE DEPT LENORE  
 476-5362  
 LEWISTON FIRE DEPT 743-3554  
 SHOSHONE COUNTY  
 PRICHARD/MURRAY VOLUNTEER  
 682-3952  
 DISTRICT 1 OSBURN, WALLACE  
 752-1101  
 DISTRICT 2 KELLOGG 784-1188  
 DISTRICT 2 PINEHURST 682-2625  
 DISTRICT 3 MULLAN 744-1194

**Idaho State Police** *isp.idaho.gov*  
 REGION 1 PATROL 208-209-8620  
 615 W Wilbur Dispatch 209-8670  
 Coeur d'Alene 83815 Fax: 209-8619  
 REGION 2 2700 North & South Hwy N  
 Lewiston 83501 208-799-5151

**Law Enforcement, Non-Emergency**  
 Call for all emergencies  
 911 or contact the county sheriff if  
 community is not listed below.

AIRWAY HEIGHTS 244-3322  
 BONNERS FERRY 208-267-3105  
 CHENEY 498-9235  
 CHEWELAH 735-6555  
 COEUR D'ALENE 208-769-2320  
 -Tips 769-2296  
 COEUR D'ALENE TRIBAL 208-686-2050  
 COLFAX 397-4616  
 COLTON 229-3874  
 COLVILLE 684-2525  
 EWU CHENEY 359-4021  
 FARCHILD AFB 247-5493  
 GARFIELD 635-1133  
 GRANGEVILLE 208-983-1351  
 KALISPEL TRIBAL POLICE 481-2151  
 KAMIAH 208-935-0467  
 KELLOGG 208-786-9131  
 KETTLE FALLS 738-6700  
 KOOTENAI TRIBAL POLICE 208-267-3519  
 LEWISTON 208-746-0171  
 -Tips 208-748-2746  
 LIBERTY LAKE 755-1140  
 MEDICAL LAKE 342-1735  
 MOSCOW 208-883-7054  
 NEWPORT 447-3151  
 NEZ PERCE TRIBAL POLICE  
 LAPWAI 208-843-5214

KAMIAH 208-935-4107  
 OAKESDALE 285-5333  
 ODESSA 982-0141  
 OROFINO 208-476-5551  
 OSBURN 208-753-9001  
 OTHELLO 488-3314  
 PALOUSE 878-1611  
 PINEHURST 208-682-3662  
 PLUMMER 208-686-1414  
 PONDERAY 208-265-4251  
 POST FALLS 208-773-3517  
 PRIEST RIVER 208-448-1521  
 PULLMAN 334-0802  
 RATHDRUM 208-687--0711  
 REARDAN 796-2626  
 REPUBLIC 775-2812  
 RITZVILLE 659-1313  
 ROSALIA 523-3541  
 SANDPOINT 208-265-1482  
 SPIRIT LAKE 208-623-2701  
 SPOKANE 477-5980  
 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT  
 POLICE 455-6429  
 ST MARIES 208-245-5105  
 TROY 208-835-3190  
 WELLPINIT- BIA LAW ENFORCEMENT  
 258-4569  
 WSU PULLMAN 335-8548  
 WHITE BIRD 208-983-1351  
 WILBUR 647-5300

**Missing & Unidentified  
 Persons Unit (MUPU)**

WASHINGTON STATE PATROL  
 PO Box 2347 800-543-5678  
 Olympia 98507 *mupu@htpwsp.wa.gov*  
*wsp.wa.gov/crime/mpu.htm*  
 To report a missing child and  
 receive assistance in locating  
 a child contact MUPU. Please  
 Note: local law enforcement must  
 be notified first before MUPU can  
 become involved.

MISSING PERSONS CLEARINGHOUSE  
 IDAHO STATE POLICE  
 700 S Straford Dr 208-884-7137  
 Meridian 83642 888-777-3922  
*idmpc@isp.idaho.gov* Fax: 884-7193  
*isp.state.id.us/identification/missing*  
**24 Hour Hotline: 800-THE-LOST**

**Neighborhood Watch Spokane County**

12710 E Sprague Ave 477-3055  
 Spokane Valley 99216  
*NeighborhoodWatch@spokanesherrif.org*  
*spokanecounty.org/Sheriff/*  
*content.aspx?c=2047*  
 Neighborhood Watch Coord:  
 Simone Ramel Fax: 477-5461  
 Crime Prevention Deputies:  
 (City of Spokane Valley) 477-2592  
 (all other County areas) 477-6044  
 Unites community members in  
 order to deter crime and create  
 safer neighborhoods.

**Pend Oreille Fire Chiefs  
 Association** *pocfire.org*

joint partnership between fire  
 districts in Pend Oreille County  
 to provide training and support  
 services to firefighters. plans

events, coordinate resources, and  
 to discuss issues that affect the  
 county.

**Project Safe Neighborhoods**

EASTERN WA US DISTRICT ATTORNEY  
 PO Box 1494 353-2767  
 Spokane 99210 Fax: 353-2766  
*justice.gov/usao/wae/programs/psn.html*  
 US Attorney: Michael Ormsby  
 America's network against  
 gun violence supports law  
 enforcement, anti-crime initiatives,  
 neighborhood and  
 community improvement.

**Search and Rescue**

NATIONAL SEARCH & RESCUE ASSOC  
*natsar.tripod.com/index.htm*  
 877-GO-4-NSRA  
 MOUNTAIN & WILDERNESS(WA) 911  
 BONNER COUNTY SHERIFF SEARCH AND  
 RESCUE 208-255-5723  
 8860 Rapid Lightening Rd  
 Sandpoint ID 83864  
*bcsartac@gmail.com*  
*facebook.com/Bonner-*  
*County-Sheriff-Search-And-*  
*Rescue-146287712115800/*  
 Ron Korn, Kelly Korn 255-5723  
 BOUNDARY SEARCH & DIVE RESCUE  
 6821 Riverside 208-267-7404  
 Bonners Ferry 83805  
 CLEARWATER COUNTY SHERIFF'S SEARCH  
 AND RESCUE 208-476-4521  
 150 Michigan Ave  
 Orofino 83544 Fax: 476-7835  
*clearwatercounty.org/*  
*departments/sheriff/search\_and\_*  
*rescue/index.html*  
 EXPLORER SEARCH AND RESCUE 477-7610  
 Youth and young adults  
 are trained in search and  
 rescue techniques, survival,  
 communications and first-aid.  
 They are used in missing and  
 lost person searches along with  
 evidence recovery in many  
 major crimes.  
 FERRY COUNTY SEARCH AND RESCUE  
 POB 985, Republic 99166  
 Pres: Sam Jenkins 775-2923  
*ferry-county.com*  
 IDAHO STATE TRACKERS ASSOCIATION  
*marvinpillers@gmail.com*  
 PO Box 166, Palouse 99161  
 INLAND NW 477-7610  
 SEARCH & RESCUE  
 An adult search and rescue  
 team which provides trained  
 personnel for both urban and  
 wilderness searches.  
 KCSO VOLUNTEER SEARCH AND  
 RESCUE (VSAR) UNIT - REC DIVISION  
 KOOTENAI COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE  
 POB 9000, Coeur d'Alene 83816  
*kcsosar.org/about-vsar.html*  
*membership@kcsosar.org*  
 LATAH COUNTY SEARCH & RESCUE  
 COUNCIL - *www.latahsar.org*  
 MOBILE EMERGENCY OPERATIONS  
 CENTER 477-7609

PALOUSE-CLEARWATER SEARCH AND  
 RESCUE 208-882-2216  
 Latah County Sheriff's Office: PO  
 Box 8068, Moscow 83843  
 PEND OREILLE COUNTY SHERIFF'S  
 SEARCH & RESCUE ASSOCIATION  
 121 W Walnut, SAFEWAY-1159  
 Mail: RT 4 BOX 604  
 PO Box 342, Newport 99156  
 PRIEST LAKE SEARCH & RESCUE  
 PO Box 78 208-946-7664  
 Coolin ID 83821 *plsar.com*  
 Mike Nielsen *tacmike@gmail.com*  
 SPOKANE COUNTY EXPLORER SEARCH  
 AND RESCUE (ESAR)  
 Spokane County Sheriff Training  
 Facility- Upper Parking Lot East  
 Bldg. 10319 E Appleway Blvd  
 Spokane Valley 99212 979-6724  
*sarguy@gmail.com* *scesar.org*  
 Trains youth and young adults  
 in search and rescue, survival,  
 communications and first-aid.  
 ST. JOE VALLEY (BENEWAH) SEARCH &  
 RESCUE - 208-245-2555  
 701 College Ave, Ste 301  
 St Maries ID 83861  
*benewahcountysheriff.com/*  
*departments-information/st-joe-*  
*valley-search-rescue/*  
*facebook.com/St.JoeSAR*  
 WINTER KNIGHTS SNOWMOBILE CLUB  
*wayne.pjsmith@gmail.com*  
*www.winterknights.org*  
 SAR Dir: Wayne Smith 690-7059  
 Trains and assists in search and  
 rescue operations in winter snow  
 conditions.

**SCOPE Administration**

12710 E Sprague Ave 477-3376  
 Spokane Valley 99216  
*SCOPEMain@spokanesherrif.org*  
*scopespokanewa.org*  
 Dir: Rick Scott Fax: 477-5461  
 Partners at 20 SCOPE substations  
 volunteer with the Sheriff's Office  
 to build safer communities.  
 SCOPE Central Valley 928-3807  
 SCOPE Deer Park 276-7848  
 SCOPE East 922-3150  
 SCOPE Edgecliff 477-6345  
 SCOPE Elk 292-0188  
 SCOPE EWU/Cheney 559-5679  
 SCOPE Fairchild AFB 247-8924  
 SCOPE Liberty Lake 755-1143  
 SCOPE Medical Lake 299-7525  
 SCOPE Mounted Patrol 951-9225  
 SCOPE Newman Lake 226-4357  
 SCOPE Nine Mile 954-3681  
 SCOPE North 477-6377  
 SCOPE South 842-7570  
 SCOPE Southeast 283-4107  
 SCOPE Spring Hill 796-3646  
 SCOPE Trentwood 927-9490  
 SCOPE University 477-2582  
 SCOPE Valley Mall- 893-3934  
 SCOPE West Valley 477-0629

**Spokane C.O.P.S. Admin**

6107 N Astor 625-3300  
 Spokane 99208 *spokanecops.org*  
*mvulcano@spokanecops.org*

Exec Dir: Patrick Striker  
 C.O.P.S. East Central 625-3330  
 C.O.P.S. Greater Spokane 755-COPS (2677)  
 C.O.P.S. Logan 625-3333  
 C.O.P.S. Neva-Wood 625-3353  
 C.O.P.S. NEWTECH 354-7447  
 C.O.P.S. North Central 625-3348  
 C.O.P.S. Northeast 625-3343  
 C.O.P.S. Northwest 625-3336  
 C.O.P.S. Southeast 625-3326  
 C.O.P.S. West 625-3340

**Spokane Fire Department, City of**  
**Non-Emergency Dispatch 532-8900**  
**Admin 625-7000**

44 W Riverside Ave, 99201  
**FIRE STOPPERS 625-7058**  
 Serves children 12 and younger who are experimenting with fire. Interviews them and their parents to educate them on the importance of fire safety.

**FIRE STATION 1 456-2202**  
**FIRE STATION 2 487-6081**  
**FIRE STATION 3 328-8810**  
**FIRE STATION 4 624-9031**  
**FIRE STATION 7 534-7377**  
**FIRE STATION 8 534-0096**  
**FIRE STATION 9 747-0936**  
**FIRE STATION 11 747-0936**  
**FIRE STATION 13 326-2184**  
**FIRE STATION 14 536-3855**  
**FIRE STATION 15 487-1115**  
**FIRE STATION 16 327-5482**  
**FIRE STATION 17 467-4878**  
**FIRE STATION 18 487-1766**

**Spokane Police Main Desk**  
 Public Safety Bldg 625-4100  
 1100 W Mallon, Spokane 99260

[spokanepolice.org](http://spokanepolice.org)  
**ABANDONED VEHICLE 625-4246**  
**CHILD PASSENGER SAFETY HOTLINE 232-2985**  
**CRIME CHECK 456-2233**

[crimecheck.org](http://crimecheck.org)  
**DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 835-4500**  
**DRUG HOTLINE 363-8210**  
**FINGERPRINTING 477-2334**  
**GANG ACTIVITY 625-4264**  
**GRAFFITI 456-2233**  
**GUN PERMIT/LICENSING 625-4030**  
**LAW ENFORCEMENT HELP LINE 477-5980**  
**OMBUDSMAN 625-6742**  
**PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICE 625-4068**  
**SENIOR VOLUNTARY SECURITY INSPECTION 363-8285**

Senior volunteers come to a home, assess its security and make recommendations, free of charge.  
**TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 625-4150**  
**VACATION HOME CHECK 622-5885**  
 Volunteers available to watch homes at no charge while resident is away. Call at least two days before leaving: 21-day limit, not at duplexes or apartments.

**Spokane Crime Victim Service Center** - Lutheran Community Services Northwest, 210 W Sprague, Spokane 99201 [lcsnw.org/spokane](http://lcsnw.org/spokane)

[spokanecrimevictimservicecenter.com](http://spokanecrimevictimservicecenter.com)  
 Free and confidential. Assists with compensation, crisis intervention, legal and medical advocacy, information and referral.  
 24/7 Crime Victim Hotline 866-751-7119

**Victim-Witness Assistance Program - US IMMIGRATION & CUSTOMS ENFORCEMENT**  
 500 12 St SW, MS 5101  
 Washington DC 20536 866-872-4973  
 Offers services to help crime victims with crisis intervention, counseling and emotional support.  
**SEATTLE FIELD OFFICE**  
 12500 Tukwila International Blvd  
 Seattle 98168 206-835-0650  
 Area of Responsibility: Alaska, Oregon and Washington

**WA State Patrol, Non-Emergency Numbers**  
 Always call 911 for emergencies.  
 PO Box 19130 360-596-4000  
 Spokane 99129  
**Drunk Driving, Roadside Assistance and Emergencies 911**  
[wsp.wa.gov](http://wsp.wa.gov)

**DISTRICT 4 OFFICE 227-6566**  
 6403 W Rowan Rd, 99224  
 PO Box 19130, Spokane 99219  
**COLFAX 397-3600**  
**COLVILLE 684-7431**  
**RITZVILLE 659-1210**  
**MISSING CHILDREN 800-KID-LOST**  
**PROBLEM ORIENTED PUBLIC SAFETY 227-6566**  
**VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 227-6630**  
**SPOKANE PORT OF ENTRY**  
 RR1 W I-90, Milepost 299  
 Liberty Lake 99019 838-9400

**YWCA Lewiston/Clarkston**  
 300 Main St 208-743-1535  
 Lewiston ID 83501 Fax: 746-1510  
**Crisis line 208-746-9655**  
[ywcaidaho@lewiston.com](http://ywcaidaho@lewiston.com)  
 Exec Dir: Sylvia Evers [ywcaidaho.org](http://ywcaidaho.org)  
 Domestic violence and crime victim services in Washington Counties of Asotin and Garfield.  
 Domestic Violence, sexual assault and crime victim services in Idaho counties of NezPerce, Clearwater, Idaho and Lewis.

**DISASTER RESPONSE**  
[nws.noaa.gov/om](http://nws.noaa.gov/om) [inciweb.org](http://inciweb.org)  
[access.wa.gov/topics/emergency/](http://access.wa.gov/topics/emergency/)

**Amateur Radio Emergency Services (ARES/RACES)** [spokares.org](http://spokares.org)  
 Provides communications support for public service events for greater Spokane County and surrounding regions, and emergency communications support for local through national government and other non-government agencies.

**American Red Cross**  
**EASTERN WA REGION 326-3330**  
 315 W Nora, Spokane 99205  
**Disaster Services 800-RED-CROSS**  
**CPR, 1st Aid Classes 800-RED-CROSS**  
[www.redcross.org/WA/Spokane](http://www.redcross.org/WA/Spokane)  
 Provides immediate aid, including food and clothing replacement, and health and mental health support to disaster victims.  
**Military Emergency Communications 877-272-7337**  
**Military Services 326-3330x221**  
**Preparedness 326-3330x229**  
**Volunteer Opportunities 326-3330 x214**

**Safe & Well Listing**  
[safeandwell.communityos.org](http://safeandwell.communityos.org)  
**International Tracing 326-3330**  
**BLUE MOUNTAIN CHAPTER 525-7380**  
 175 S Park St, Walla Walla 99362

**Army Corps of Engineers**  
**COEUR D'ALENE 208-433-4474/5**  
**REGULATORY FIELD OFFICE**  
 1910 Northwest Blvd, Ste 210  
 Coeur d'Alene 83814  
[www.usace.army.mil](http://www.usace.army.mil)

**Citizen Corps Council**  
[citizencorps.gov](http://citizencorps.gov)  
**SPOKANE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT/ CITIZEN CORPS COUNCIL 477-3007**  
 1121 W Gardner Ave, Spokane 99201  
[cbarnes@spokanecounty.org](http://cbarnes@spokanecounty.org)  
**Christopher Barnes**  
 To assist the community in mitigating, preparing for, responding to and recovering from major emergencies and disasters through training, collaboration and awareness.  
**CITIZEN CORPS COUNCIL OF NORTH ID**  
 Kootenai County 208-446-1775  
 5500 Government Way  
 PO Box 9000, Coeur d Alene 83816  
[kcgov.us/departments/citizencorps](http://kcgov.us/departments/citizencorps)  
**NEZ PERCE TRIBE 208-621-3760 x3760**  
 POB 365, Lapwai 83540 [nezperce.org](http://nezperce.org)  
[rdbroncheau@nezperce.org](http://rdbroncheau@nezperce.org)  
 Coord: Richard Brogheau

**Community Emergency Response Team**  
 Educates people about disaster preparedness. 625-7195  
**SPOKANE VALLEY FIRE DEPARTMENT**  
[spokanevalleyfire.com](http://spokanevalleyfire.com) 928-1700  
 Bruce Hamner  
**FERRY COUNTY 4 Ibis Ct 775-2923**  
 Republic 99166 [samhbi@aol.com](mailto:samhbi@aol.com)  
 Coord: Sam Jenkins  
**CLEARWATER COUNTY CERT**  
[dgardner@clearwatercounty.org](mailto:dgardner@clearwatercounty.org)  
 Don Gardner 208-476-4064  
**LATAH COUNTY CERT**  
[srollins@latah.id.us](mailto:srollins@latah.id.us)  
 Sandy Rollins 208-883-2265

**Disaster Assistance**  
**FOOD AND NUTRITION OFFICE, WEST REGIONAL OFFICE 415-705-1310**

90 Seventh St, Ste 10-100  
 San Francisco CA 94103  
**Emergency Preparedness**  
**SPOKANE REGIONAL HEALTH DISTRICT**  
 1101 W College Ave 324-1442  
 Spokane 99201 [srhd.org](http://srhd.org)

**Emergency Management, or Disaster Services, by County**  
 Protects people, property and the environment through increasing the readiness level to mitigate, prepare for, respond to and recover from major emergencies and disasters.

**ADAMS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES 488-3704**  
**FERRY COUNTY 775-5225 x2015**  
**LINCOLN COUNTY SHERIFF 725-9263**  
**PEND OREILLE 447-3731**  
**SPOKANE COUNTY 477-2204**  
**STEVENS COUNTY SHERIFF 684-5296**  
**WHITMAN COUNTY 397-6280**  
**ID Counties (208)**  
**BENNEWAH COUNTY 245-4122**  
**BONNER COUNTY 265-8867**  
**BOUNDARY COUNTY DISASTER SERVICES 267-7212**  
**CLEARWATER COUNTY 476-4064**  
**IDAHO COUNTY 983-3074**  
**KOOTENAI 446-1775**  
**LATAH COUNTY DISASTER SERVICES 883-2265**  
**LEWIS COUNTY 937-2380**  
**NEZ PERCE 799-3084**  
**SHOSHONE COUNTY 512-4555**

**FEMA - Federal Emergency Management Agency**  
**FEDERAL REGIONAL CENTER PACIFIC NW**  
 130 228th St SW 425-487-4600  
 Bothell WA 98021

**Idaho Emergency Management Services EMS**  
**IDAHO DEPT OF HEALTH & WELFARE**  
 799 S Stratford Dr 208-334-4000  
 Meridian 83642 877-554-3367  
[IdahoEMS@dhw.idaho.gov](mailto:IdahoEMS@dhw.idaho.gov)  
<http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Medical/EmergencyMedicalServicesHome/tabid/117/Default.aspx>  
 Supports statewide system to respond to critical illness and injuries. Its list on Google is a system to exchange information.

**Inland NW Emergency and Disaster Preparedness**  
<http://www.spokaneprepares.org/>

**Medical Reserve Corps**  
[medicalreservecorps.gov](http://medicalreservecorps.gov) 206-615-2025  
 Region X Coord: Moji Obiako  
**MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS OF EASTERN WA**  
[dbarnes@spokanecounty.org](mailto:dbarnes@spokanecounty.org)  
 Dir: David Byrnes 324-1694  
 Utilizes local health professionals and volunteers to assist in local medical emergencies.

MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS OF NORTH ID  
8500 N Atlas Rd 208-415-5180  
Hayden 83835  
[jscarborough@phd1.idaho.gov](mailto:jscarborough@phd1.idaho.gov)  
NORTH CENTRAL IDAHO MEDICAL  
RESERVE CORPS 208-799-0393  
215 10th St, Lewiston 83501  
[rburrrup@phd2.idaho.gov](mailto:rburrrup@phd2.idaho.gov)  
[idahopublichealth.com/82-emergency](http://idahopublichealth.com/82-emergency)

**Natural Resources Police -**  
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF  
NATURAL RESOURCES  
[larry.raedel@dnr.wa.gov](mailto:larry.raedel@dnr.wa.gov)  
MS 47014, Olympia WA 98504  
360-902-1625 or 360-902-1698,  
fax: 360-902-1789

**North Idaho Young Volunteers**  
2808 Fruitland Ln 208-765-9425  
Coeur d'Alene 83814 208-664-8337  
Dorothy Sumner, Dee Eldridge  
Teaches search and rescue  
techniques and mountain  
climbing.

**Spokane County EMS &  
Trauma Council** 625-7122  
1618 N Rebecca St, Spokane 99217  
[ems@spokanecounty.org](mailto:ems@spokanecounty.org) [emsoffice.com](http://emsoffice.com)  
Insures integration, coordination  
and organization of the EMS  
system in Spokane County to  
provide pre-hospital care.

**Volunteer Organizations  
Active in Disaster (VOAD)**  
INLAND NW [mabullard@gmail.com](mailto:mabullard@gmail.com)  
<http://inwcoad.blogspot.com>  
Mike Bullard 208-659-2491  
Brings together services for people  
affected by disasters through  
cooperation, coordination,  
communication and collaboration.

**Wild Fire Reports & Info**  
<https://nwfires.com>  
[http://gacc.nifc.gov/nwcc/  
information/fire\\_info.aspx](http://gacc.nifc.gov/nwcc/information/fire_info.aspx)  
[blm.gov/or/resources/fire/  
wildcad.net/WCWA-NEC.htm](http://fs.fed.us/r6/fire/pnwcg/blm.gov/or/resources/fire/wildcad.net/WCWA-NEC.htm)  
WA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES  
WILDFIRE DIVISION 360-902-1300  
MS 47037, Olympia WA 98504  
[rp@dnr.wa.gov](mailto:rp@dnr.wa.gov) Fax: 902-1757  
**Wildfire Hotline** 800-562-6010  
ID COEUR D'ALENE INTERAGENCY  
DISPATCH CENTER 208-772-3283  
[gacc.nifc.gov/nrcc/dc/idcdc](http://gacc.nifc.gov/nrcc/dc/idcdc)  
Winchester 208-924-5358  
Worley 208-686-1258

## FEDERAL LAW ENFORCEMENT

ALCOHOL, TOBACCO & FIREARMS [atf.gov](http://atf.gov)  
- Spokane Field Office 324-7866  
- Industry Operations 324-7881  
CUSTOMS & BORDER PROTECTION  
[cbp.gov](http://cbp.gov) 353-2833  
DRUG ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

(DEA) [dea.org](http://dea.org) 353-2964  
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION  
[seattle.fbi.gov](http://seattle.fbi.gov) 747-5195  
HOMELAND SECURITY [dhs.gov](http://dhs.gov)  
-Investigations 353-4693  
-Office of Civil Rights and Civil  
Liberties 866-644-8360  
TTY 866-644-8361  
-ICE Tips Line [ice.gov](http://ice.gov) 866-347-2423  
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE-CRIMINAL  
INVESTIGATION [irs.gov](http://irs.gov)  
- Tax Fraud Hotline: 800-829-0433  
POSTAL INSPECTION SERVICE 877-876-2455  
[postalinspectors.uspis.gov](http://postalinspectors.uspis.gov)  
SECRET SERVICE 353-2532  
[secretservice.gov](http://secretservice.gov)  
SECURITIES & EXCHANGE COMMISSION  
[sec.gov](http://sec.gov) 800-732-0330  
SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION  
- OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL  
[oig.ssa.gov](http://oig.ssa.gov) 353-2106  
- SSA Fraud hotline 800-269-0271  
TRANSPORTATION SECURITY ADMIN  
[tsa.gov](http://tsa.gov) 626-5400/ After hours 626-5431  
US BORDER PATROL 353-2747  
US FISH & WILDLIFE SERVICE OFFICE OF  
LAW ENFORCEMENT  
[fws.gov](http://fws.gov) 928-6050  
US MARSHALL 368-3600  
[justice.gov/marshals](http://justice.gov/marshals) admin 368-3605

## FELONY, CORRECTIONS & RE-ENTRY RESOURCES

**Airway Heights Correctional  
Center - DOC**  
11919 W. Sprague Ave 244-6700  
POB 1899, Airway Heights 99001

**Ash Street Station Project**  
FULCRUM INSTITUTE  
1935 N Ash St, Spokane 99205  
[fulcrumdispute.com/ashstreetstation.jsp](http://fulcrumdispute.com/ashstreetstation.jsp)  
Will be a work force training site  
to include pre-apprenticeships to  
retail sales.

**Brownstone Work Release**  
223 S Browne 363-8109  
Spokane 99201  
Houses male offenders, focuses  
on employment skills, treatment,  
family reunification and life-skill  
development.

**Eleanor Chase House Work  
Release** 456-7092  
427 W 7th Ave, Spokane 99204  
Houses female offenders, helps  
offenders find employment,  
treatment and therapeutic  
community, reunify families, visit  
children and develop life skills.

**Freedom Project** 206-325-5678  
[FreedomProjectVolunteers@gmail.com](mailto:FreedomProjectVolunteers@gmail.com)  
[http://freedomprojectseattle.org](http://http://freedomprojectseattle.org)  
Offers Nonviolent Communi-  
cation (NVC) programs at Airway  
Heights Corrections Center.

**Geiger Correctional Center**  
3507 S Spotted Rd, 99204 477-3259  
Mail: 1100 W Mallon, Spokane 99260

**I Did the Time**  
[idadthetime@gmail.com](mailto:idadthetime@gmail.com)  
[idadthetime on facebook.com/](http://idadthetime.on.facebook.com/)  
Dir: Layne Pavey

A grassroots effort to amend  
Washington State Freedom from  
Discrimination laws to protect  
individuals with arrest and  
conviction records.

**Light Works** 208-964-1135  
6512 W Seltice Way, Post Falls 83854  
[info@LightWorksProject.com](mailto:info@LightWorksProject.com)  
[LightWorksProject.com](http://LightWorksProject.com)  
Vocational training and recovery  
program that offers training  
in tiny-house and residential  
construction projects. Offers  
training apprenticeship programs.

**Kairos Outside of Eastern WA**  
PO Box 141473 208-816-9565  
Spokane Valley 99214  
Kate Nowlin [kjnowlin@yahoo.com](mailto:kjnowlin@yahoo.com)  
[http://kairosowashington.org/](http://http://kairosowashington.org/)  
[where-we-visit/kairos-outside-of-  
eastern-washington/](http://where-we-visit/kairos-outside-of-eastern-washington/)  
Ministry to women impacted by  
someone's incarceration.

**Probation**  
BONNER COUNTY ADULT  
MISDEMEANOR 208-263-1602  
BOUNDARY COUNTY 208-267-7983  
CHENEY PROBATION 498-9260  
CITY OF SPOKANE 622-5800  
KOOTENAI COUNTY-ADULT MISDEMEANOR  
PROBATION 208-446-1885  
LINCOLN COUNTY 725-9202  
NEZ PERCE ADULT MISDEMEANOR  
208-799-3176  
PEND OREILLE 447-3889  
800-446-3889  
SPOKANE COUNTY 477-4751  
-District Court 477-3857  
STEVENS COUNTY 684-7586  
WHITMAN COUNTY 397-6265

**Spokane Community Justice Cntr**  
715 E Sprague, Ste 107 363-2720  
Spokane 99202  
Provides a sentencing option  
and alternative to incarceration  
through community restitution,  
GPS/electronic monitoring,  
transition into the community.

**Spokane Regional Law and  
Justice Council**  
1116 W Broadway Ave, 2nd Flr  
Spokane 99260 [spokanecounty.org](http://spokanecounty.org)  
Creates and sustains a cost-  
effective regional criminal justice  
system that builds a healthy, strong  
community by fostering the best  
outcomes for the community,  
including reducing recidivism and

increasing system collaboration.

**Spokane City-County Jail**  
1100 W Mallon 477-2278  
Spokane 99260 [spokanesherriff.org](http://spokanesherriff.org)  
OTHER COUNTY JAILS:  
BONNER COUNTY 208-263-8417  
BOUNDARY CNTY 208-267-3151 x29

**STEPS Reentry** 922-5555  
Spokane Valley Partners  
10814 E Broadway, Ste 203  
Spokane Valley WA 99206  
[stepsreentry@outlook.com](mailto:stepsreentry@outlook.com)  
[stepsreentry.org](http://stepsreentry.org) [placesanspaces.org](http://placesanspaces.org)  
Offers wrap around services to  
families and individuals with  
direct services, case management,  
screening for services, referrals,  
life skills and parenting education,  
mentoring and ongoing follow-up.

**The Success Shop - TEEN-AID**  
723 E Jackson Ave 482-2868  
Spokane 99207 800-357-2868  
[teenaid@teen-aid.org](mailto:teenaid@teen-aid.org) [thesuccess-  
hopsokane on facebook.com](http://thesuccess-<br/>hopsokane.on.facebook.com)  
LeAnna Benn [teen-aid.org](mailto:teen-aid.org) Fax: 482-7994  
Offers employment program for  
individuals with criminal records  
seeking to become successful  
entrepreneurs.

**Washington Corrections Center  
for Women** 253-858-4200  
9601 Bujacich Rd NW, Gig Harbor 98332

**WA Dept of Corrections**  
EAST REGION 568-3123  
1717 W Broadway, Spokane 99201  
Enhances community safety by  
holding offenders accountable  
though correctional programs.

**Washington State Penitentiary**  
1313 N 13th Ave 525-3610  
Walla Walla 99362

**MILITARY SERVICE &  
FAMILY RESOURCES**  
[airforce.com/careers](http://airforce.com/careers) [goarmy.com](http://goarmy.com)  
[gocoastguard.com/Careers](http://gocoastguard.com/Careers)  
[marines.com](http://marines.com)  
[navy.com/careers.html](http://navy.com/careers.html)

**Air Force EFMP Respite Care of  
Child Care Aware Eastern WA**  
Mikala Eylar 209-2623  
[mikalae@community-minded.org](mailto:mikalae@community-minded.org)

**Airmen & Family Readiness**  
92 FSS/FSFR 4 W Castle St 247-2246  
Fairchild AFB 99011 247-2248  
Dir: Chris Marble [92fss.fsfr@us.af.mil](mailto:92fss.fsfr@us.af.mil)  
Melissa Still [fairchildfamilysupport.org](http://fairchildfamilysupport.org)  
Includes information/referral, life  
skills, employment assistance,  
duty-separation support,  
relocation, emergency interest-free  
loans and financial wellness for

active duty, retired, Reserve/  
Guard and DoD civilians and  
families. ID card required to enter  
the AFB.

### **American Red Cross Service to Armed Forces**

315 W Nora, Spokane 99205  
**Emergency (24 hrs) 877-272-7337**  
[www.redcross.org/WA/Spokane](http://www.redcross.org/WA/Spokane)  
24/7 emergency communication  
service; financial assistance for  
emergency travel and basic needs  
for active duty military members,  
veterans and their families;  
deployment support and  
reintegration workshops;  
information and referral; Veterans  
Legacy Project interview services.

**Army Reserve Center - Co B**  
**321st Endr BN 208-772-5366**  
Ramsey Rd, Hayden 83835

**Fairchild Air Force Base**  
92ND AIR REFUELING SG PUBLIC AFFAIR  
1403 W Wainwright Blvd

Fairchild AFB 99011 **247-5705**  
**FAIRCHILD SURVIVAL SCHOOL**  
1000 W Survival Loop, Ste 165  
Fairchild AFB 99011 *members.*  
*tripod.com/~thede/survival.html*  
**WA AIR NATIONAL GUARD/141ST**  
**REFUELING WING & 242ND & 256TH**  
**COMBAT COMMUNICATIONS 247-7000**  
*washingtonairguard.org*  
*141ARW.org mil.wa.gov*

**Idaho National Guard**  
*[nationalguard.idaho.gov](http://nationalguard.idaho.gov)*

**Marine Corps Reserves BTRY. P**  
**5TH BN 14TH MARINES 327-4216**  
5101 N Assembly St, Spokane 99205

**Naval Reserve Center 327-3346**  
5101 N Assembly, Spokane 99205

**Naval Surface Warfare Center  
Acoustic Research**  
Bayview ID 83803 **208-683-2321**

### **Operation Spokane Heroes**

c/o Global Credit Union, 726 W  
Riverside, Spokane 99201 **325-9656**  
*[operationspokaneheroes.org](http://operationspokaneheroes.org)*  
Supports families of those in the  
military who are on foreign soil.

### **Washington National Guard**

WASHINGTON STATE MILITARY  
DEPARTMENT **253-512-8000**  
Mail: Bldg 1 TTY 512-7298  
Camp Murray 98430  
*<http://mil.wa.gov>*  
WASHINGTON NATIONAL GUARD  
CHILD & YOUTH PROGRAM  
**532-2848 c464-9392**  
SUICIDE PREVENTION  
*[facebook.com/WNCSPP](http://facebook.com/WNCSPP)*  
R3SP Prog Mngr-SSG Adam  
Zangenberg **253-512-1357**  
*[adam.p.zangenberg.mil@mail.mil](mailto:adam.p.zangenberg.mil@mail.mil)*  
Suicide Prevention Prog Mngr:  
Rebecca Wolf O **253-512-1342**  
*[Rebecca.b.wolf2.ctr@mail.mil](mailto:Rebecca.b.wolf2.ctr@mail.mil)*  
SAFE Helpline: **877-995-5247**  
*[www.safehelpline.org](http://www.safehelpline.org)*

WA GUARD SHARP/SAPR SEXUAL  
HARASSMENT ASSAULT RESPONSE  
PROGRAM (SHARP)/SEXUAL ASSAULT  
PREVENTION RESPONSE (SAPR)  
*[www.facebook.com/WNCSAPR](http://www.facebook.com/WNCSAPR)*  
JFHQ SARC-SFC: Melinda  
Heikkinen **253-512-1365**  
*[melinda.e.heikkinen.mil@mail.mil](mailto:melinda.e.heikkinen.mil@mail.mil)*  
*[JFHQ VAC-SSG Jennika Cardenas](mailto:JFHQ_VAC_SSG_Jennika_Cardenas)*  
**253-512-7881**  
*[jennika.m.cardenas.mil@mail.mil](mailto:jennika.m.cardenas.mil@mail.mil)*  
EMPLOYMENT TRANSITION SERVICES  
Eric Barnes-Spokane **253-512-8727**  
*[eric.s.barnes4.ctr@mail.mil](mailto:eric.s.barnes4.ctr@mail.mil)*  
- HERO2HIRED **253-512-1383**  
*[Employment Coord: Tamie Clark](mailto:Employment_Coord:_Tamie_Clark)*  
*[tamie.j.clark.ctr@mail.mil](mailto:tamie.j.clark.ctr@mail.mil)*  
*[ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/jobs](http://ebenefits.va.gov/ebenefits/jobs)*  
SUBSTANCE ABUSE PREVENTION PROG  
Alcohol and Drug Control Officer:  
James Rose **360-509-2977**  
*[james.n.rose.ctr@mail.mil](mailto:james.n.rose.ctr@mail.mil)*  
Substance Abuse Prevention  
Coord: Michael Verdonk  
**253-225-4705**  
*[michael.k.verdonk.ctr@mail.mil](mailto:michael.k.verdonk.ctr@mail.mil)*